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From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 11:49 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for June 1 - The Lincoln Review, Student Financial Aid, 

Graduate Quick-Admit Day, and more ...

 

  
      

The Lincoln Review 
May 2017 Edition: Articles about Lincoln’s new President, 

Commencement, Museum Studies, and an agreement with Drake 

University.  

Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/pdf/communications/lincoln-review/lincoln-review-may2017.pdf
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Student Financial Aid 
All student awards for 2017-18 are available. No paper award letters will 

be mailed. Students may view their financial aid by logging into 

WebAdvisor. Students who were selected for verification will not be 

awarded until they submit all required documents. 

Contact: Kim Anderson 

Read More 

Graduate Quick-Admit Day 
Graduate Quick Admit Day for Master of Education programs is 

Saturday, June 10 from 11 a.m. to 2 p.m. at Lincoln University, 

3020 Market Street, Fourth Floor, Philadelphia. Start your future 

with an accelerated Master of Education degree from Lincoln 

University.  

Contact: Morgan Shaw 

Read More 

 

New Student Dining Plans 
Exciting changes are coming to campus dining. 

Contact: Jena Williams 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Attention Returning Students.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/graduate-quick-admit-day-master-education-programs
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/food_0.pdf
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

